Oldham & Reece, LLP
Attorneys at Law
www.lcopc.com

416 Pirkle Ferry Road Tel. (770) 889-8557
Suite K-500 Fax (770) 888-4988

Cumming, Georgia 30040

July 12, 2006

Mr. David P. Weeden

Peachtree Post & Box Company, Inc.
990 Ivy Street

Cumming, Georgia 30041

Re:  Order for Mailbox at 4250 High Gables East; Lot 38 of High Gables
Dear David:

This will confirm our conversation of a couple of weeks ago where I released your
company to construct a mailbox for our residence in High Gables. Please recall that we
discussed the type of underneath support for the post and that I want it to be the one that is more
substantial and the same as all of the others except one (once of the most recent mailboxes
purchased from your company has a different support, and I do not want that design). I plan on
taking a picture of what I am looking for just in case and will e-mail it to you if you will provide
me with your e-mail address. Please also recall that while I am willing to pay your company the
standard "installed" price, I plan to install the mailbox and post myself and will come by your
place of business to pick it up and pay for it when it is ready.

I understand from our conversation today that it will be no earlier than late next week
before you can make the mailbox post for me since you are still waiting on the wood to dry, and
same is acceptable to me. I will be out of town on vacation next week anyway, and will plan on
getting the mailbox and post from you when it is available anytime after July 24, 2006. Please
give me a call at the number set forth above when the mailbox and post is ready.

Thank you for your help and please call me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Larry C. Oldham
LCO/bms

cc: Peter R. York, Esq.
Paul Jay Pontrelli, Esq.
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